
McKownville Improvement Association and 
Guilderland Historical Society

Invite you to the unveiling of a roadside marker for the
McKownville – Country Club Highlands Historic District

June 28, 11 – 11:30 am
Corner Western Ave. & Glenwood St.

Join us for the formal unveiling of the marker and brief remarks on 
the history and significance of this early suburban enclave

Program
Remarks by Guilderland Historical Society Officials and Unveiling

Ellen Manning – President, McKownville Improvement Assn.
Peter Barber – Town Supervisor

William Krattinger – State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO)
Mary Ellen Johnson – Town Historian

Martha Harausz, Bill Kidd - McKownville Improvement Assn.
(see map of district on reverse)



Area of McKownville included in Historic District on the National Register of Historic Places
(grey area on the corner of Western Avenue and Fuller Road excluded)

This is the area of the subdivision “Country Club Highlands” first made in 1910 by William H. Witbeck, and revised in 1912, by 
Arthur F. Pitkin and Benjamin F. Witbeck, to the present arrangement of streets as shown on this map.

House build dates are from combination of census (1920, 1930, 1940; NY 1915, 1925), city directory, and deed information 
(they are not necessarily the same as in the Town Assessor’s property records)


